
From:
To: Planning
Subject: Re: NYM/2020/0638/NEW
Date: 18 September 2020 17:08:35
Attachments: OS_MasterMap_Colour_PDF_Location_Plan_632610_834450.pdf

002-615-N-Type-REC240PE-6-module-Portrait.pdf
JAM72S10 PR 395.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Wendy,

thank you for your email, letting us know you require more information and an additional
fee.

Please find attached the requested information for the planning application, as requested.
The additional fee has been sent by BACs.

Please note that the number of solar panels has been reduced to 10, as we have chosen a
different company to do the installation, should we be able to get planning consent.

Please let me know if you require any further information,

kind regards,
Jan

Jan Hoyland
Artemisia Consultancy

------ Original Message ------
From: planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk
To: 
Sent: Tuesday, 8 Sep, 2020 At 10:44
Subject: NYM/2020/0638/NEW

You have received this email from North York Moors National Park Authority 
(Planning Service) in relation to a planning matter at The Old Vicarage, 
Bondgate, Helmsley, .

The attached correspondence contains important information; please retain it for 
your records.

If this is a consultation/re-consultation and you are set up with a log-in username 
and password, please click the link http://tinyurl.com/z5qmn4j

In any correspondence, please quote the Authority reference number, which is 
included in the attached letter.

If you are a statutory consultee and would like to use electronic correspondence 

http://tinyurl.com/z5qmn4j
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This Plan includes the following Licensed Data: OS MasterMap Colour PDF
Location Plan by the Ordnance Survey National Geographic Database and
incorporating surveyed revision available at the date of production.
Reproduction in whole or in part is prohibited without the prior permission of
Ordnance Survey. The representation of a road, track or path is no evidence of
a right of way. The representation of features, as lines is no evidence of a
property boundary. © Crown copyright and database rights, 2020. Ordnance
Survey 0100031673


Prepared by: Jan Hoyland, 08-09-2020
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Proposed site of solar panels, ground mounted.
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www.jasolar.com
Specificantions subject to technical changes and tests.


JA Solar reserves the right of final interpretation.


Assembled with high-efficiency PERC cells, the half-cell configuration of the modules offers 
the advantages of higher power output, better temperature-dependent performance, 
reduced shading effect on the energy generation, lower risk of hot spot, as well as 
enhanced tolerance for mechanical loading.


410W PERC Half-Cell Module
Mono


JAM72S10 390-410/PR Series


IEC 61215, IEC 61730, IEC TS 62804


ISO 9001: 2015 Quality management systems


ISO 14001: 2015 Environmental management systems


OHSAS 18001: 2007 Occupational health and safety 
management systems


IEC TS 62941: 2016 Terrestrial photovoltaic (PV) modules – 
Guidelines for increased confidence in PV module design 
qualification and type approval


Comprehensive Certificates


Introduction


Lower temperature coefficient 


Less shading effect 


Higher output power


Better mechanical loading tolerance


12-year product warranty


25-year linear power output warranty


Superior Warranty
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90%


80%
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JA Linear Power Warranty Industry Warranty


Preliminary







JAM72S10 390-410/PR Series


OPERATING CONDITIONS
Maximum System Voltage


Operating Temperature


Maximum Series Fuse


Maximum Static Load,Front


Maximum Static Load,Back


NOCT


Application Class


1000V/1500V DC(IEC)


-40℃~+85℃


20A


5400Pa


2400Pa


45±2℃


Class AIrradiance 800W/m², ambient temperature 20℃,
wind speed 1m/s, AM1.5G


ELECTRICAL PARAMETERS AT NOCT 
TYPE


Rated Max Power(Pmax) [W]


Open Circuit Voltage(Voc) [V]


Max Power Voltage(Vmp) [V]


Short Circuit Current(Isc) [A]


Max Power Current(Imp) [A]


NOCT


289


45.04


37.29


8.18


7.74


300


45.81


38.03


8.33


7.88


292


45.30


37.52


8.23


7.79


296


45.56


37.76


8.28


7.84


303


46.06


38.28


8.38


7.93


JAM72S10
  -390/PR


JAM72S10
  -410/PR


JAM72S10
  -405/PR


JAM72S10
  -400/PR


JAM72S10
  -395/PR


CHARACTERISTICS


ELECTRICAL PARAMETERS AT STC
TYPE


Rated Maximum Power(Pmax) [W]


Open Circuit Voltage(Voc) [V]


Maximum Power Voltage(Vmp) [V]


Short Circuit Current(Isc) [A]


Maximum Power Current(Imp) [A]


Module Efficiency [%]


Power Tolerance


Temperature Coefficient of Isc(α_Isc)


Temperature Coefficient of Voc(β_Voc)


Temperature Coefficient of Pmax(γ_Pmp)


STC


390


48.91


40.55


10.16


9.62


19.4


405


49.81


41.46


10.32


9.77


20.2


395


49.21


40.85


10.21


9.67


19.7


400


49.50


41.17


10.26


9.72


19.9


JAM72S10
  -390/PR


0~+5W


+0.051%/℃


-0.289%/℃


-0.360%/℃


Irradiance 1000W/m²,ﾠcell temperature 25℃, AM1.5G


Remark: Electrical data in this catalog do not refer to a single module and they are not part of the offer.They only serve for comparison among different module types.


Remark: customized frame color and cable length available upon request


Version No. : Global_EN_20181126A


SPECIFICATIONSMECHANICAL DIAGRAMS


Cell


Weight


Dimensions


Cable Cross Section Size


No. of cells


Junction Box


Connector


Packaging Configuration


Mono


22.7kg±3%


2015±2mm×996±2mm×40±1mm


4mm²


144（6×24）


IP68, 3 diodes


27 Per Pallet


MC4 Compatible(1000V)
QC 4.10-35(1500V)
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Current-Voltage Curve   JAM72S10-400/PR


 


  


 


Power-Voltage Curve   JAM72S10-400/PR
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Units:mm


Draining holes 
8 places


Mounting holes 
8 places


Grounding holes 
6 places
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Householder Application for Planning Permission for works or extension to a dwelling.
Town and Country Planning Act 1990

Publication of applications on planning authority websites.

Please note that the information provided on this application form and in supporting documents may be published on the Authority’s website. If
you require any further clarification, please contact the Authority’s planning department.

1. Site Address

Number

Suffix

Property name Park Hill Farm

Address line 1 Low Seat To Lownorth Moor

Address line 2 Harwood Dale

Address line 3

Town/city Scarborough

Postcode YO13 0LB

Description of site location must be completed if postcode is not known:

Easting (x) 494563

Northing (y) 497104

Description

2. Applicant Details

Title Ms

First name Jan

Surname Hoyland

Company name

Address line 1 Park Hill Farm

Address line 2 Harwood Dale

Address line 3

Town/city Scarborough

Country

Planning Portal Reference: PP-08794526

w.strangeway
Stamp



2. Applicant Details

Postcode YO13 0LB

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Yes  No

Primary number

Secondary number

Fax number

Email address

3. Agent Details

No Agent details were submitted for this application

4. Description of Proposed Works

Please describe the proposed works:

Ground mounted solar panel array 4 kW which comprise 14 panels.
Panels will be situated on land to the northwest of the dwelling, with a slight south facing slope.  The land is currently down to grass but is not grazed. Land
further to the north has been planted with young trees.
The panels will not be visible from any other property and only visible from the farm track leading to Riverhead Farm.
Panels will be installed on standard ground mounts.

Has the work already been started without consent? Yes  No

5. Materials

Does the proposed development require any materials to be used externally? Yes  No

Please provide a description of existing and proposed materials and finishes to be used externally (including type, colour and name for each material):

Other Solar panels, ground mounted

Description of existing materials and finishes (optional): 14 black solar panels based on wooden sleepers

Description of proposed materials and finishes: Wooden sleeper mounts, aluminium frames, black coloured panels

Are you supplying additional information on submitted plans, drawings or a design and access statement? Yes  No

6. Trees and Hedges

Are there any trees or hedges on your own property or on adjoining properties which are within falling distance of your
proposed development?

Yes  No

Will any trees or hedges need to be removed or pruned in order to carry out your proposal? Yes  No

7. Pedestrian and Vehicle Access, Roads and Rights of Way

Is a new or altered vehicle access proposed to or from the public highway? Yes  No

Is a new or altered pedestrian access proposed to or from the public highway? Yes  No

Do the proposals require any diversions, extinguishment and/or creation of public rights of way? Yes  No

Planning Portal Reference: PP-08794526



8. Parking

Will the proposed works affect existing car parking arrangements? Yes  No

9. Site Visit

Can the site be seen from a public road, public footpath, bridleway or other public land? Yes  No

If the planning authority needs to make an appointment to carry out a site visit, whom should they contact?

The agent

The applicant

Other person

10. Pre-application Advice

Has assistance or prior advice been sought from the local authority about this application? Yes  No

11. Authority Employee/Member

With respect to the Authority, is the applicant and/or agent one of the following:
(a) a member of staff
(b) an elected member
(c) related to a member of staff
(d) related to an elected member

It is an important principle of decision-making that the process is open and transparent.

For the purposes of this question, "related to" means related, by birth or otherwise, closely enough that a fair-minded and
informed observer, having considered the facts, would conclude that there was bias on the part of the decision-maker in
the Local Planning Authority.

Do any of the above statements apply?

Yes  No

12. Ownership Certificates and Agricultural Land Declaration

CERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP - CERTIFICATE B - Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015 Certificate
under Article 14

I certify/The applicant certifies that:

I have/The applicant has given the requisite notice to everyone else (as listed below) who, on the day 21 days before the date of this application, was the
owner* and/or agricultural tenant** of any part of the land or building to which this application relates; or

The applicant is the sole owner of all the land or buildings to which this application relates and there are no other owners* and/or agricultural tenants**.

* 'owner' is a person with a freehold interest or leasehold interest with at least 7 years to run. ** 'agricultural tenant' has the meaning given in section
65(8) of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

Owner/Agricultural Tenant

Name of Owner/Agricultural

Tenant

Jan Hoyland

Number

Suffix

House Name Park Hill Farm

Address line 1 Harwood Dale

Address line 2

Town/city Scarborough

Postcode YO13 0LB

Date notice served

(DD/MM/YYYY)

11/06/2020

Planning Portal Reference: PP-08794526



12. Ownership Certificates and Agricultural Land Declaration

Person role

The applicant

The agent

Title Mr

First name Michael

Surname Young

Declaration date
(DD/MM/YYYY)

28/08/2020

Declaration made

13. Declaration

I/we hereby apply for planning permission/consent as described in this form and the accompanying plans/drawings and additional information. I/we confirm
that, to the best of my/our knowledge, any facts stated are true and accurate and any opinions given are the genuine opinions of the person(s) giving them. 

Date (cannot be pre-
application)

28/08/2020

Planning Portal Reference: PP-08794526


	Re_ NYM_2020_0638_NEW
	Application Form



